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Construction of New Building at N. Maalhendhoo School

Please include this Clarification when submitting the bid
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» Please find below the answers to the queries raised

QUERIES

RESPONSES

Can we request the location for Temporary
accommodation and material storage?

Yes. But no space is available in school.

Is there any demolition work at site?

Demolition Plan is in the drawing set. Please refer
to the drawings

Is water and electricity facility availability at site?

Contractor have to request for a separate temporary
water and electrical connection from
(Fenaka/Stelco)

Status of Harbor for Landing Craft.

Its bidder’s responsibility to get this information
from island council.

How far from peoples living area to work site?

Its bidder’s responsibility to get this information
from island council.

Is there any near spot to take electricity for work
site and the distance?

Electricity can be taken from School.

Is there any waste collection area for construction
materials?

No

Can we use island ground water for construction
work?

If water does not contain impurities that affect
concrete and reinforcement ground water can be
used.

How many trees are in work site? removal or

There is one tree in the work site which has to be

relocation is required? removed. 7
; Yes. It is recommended to rinse the sénd to
Can we use local sand for block making?
remove salts. /
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